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PROGRAM INSTRUCTION 

SUA-20-Pl-13 07/01/2019 
Rescinds: SUA-19-Pl-01 

TO: 	 Subrecipients of the State Unit on Aging 

FROM: 	 Cynthia Brammei*inistrator, State Unit on Aging 

BY: 	 Doug~ch, Program Manager, State Unit on Aging 
Ben Stro~rg, Program Coordinator, State Unit on Aging 

SUBJECT: 	 Procedure Adjustments to Care Management Client Contribution Letters and 
Sliding Fee Scale Payments 

CONTENT: 	 It is not required to offer the opportunity to voluntarily contribute to Care 
Management clients, for Care Management services, whose income is at, or 
below 149% of the Federal Poverty level, and at the $0 payment on the 15 NAC 2 
Sliding Fee Scale. 

Previously, Care Management Units offered the opportunity to voluntarily 
contribute to all Care Management clients, using the sliding fee scale. Because 
Care Management is a state only program, it has been determined that OAA 
does not overrule State Statutes, and therefore, CASA and Care Management, 
as State Acts, with State funding, are separate and distinct from OAA. 

If you have questions, please contact Doug at 402-471-4797 or Ben at 402-471­
4555 or Attn: Ben or Doug at DHHS.aging@nebraska.gov 

This guidance document is advisory in nature but is binding on an agency until amended by such agency. A guidance document does not include internal procedural 
documents that only affect the internal operations of the agency and does not impose additional requirements or penalties on regulated parties or include 
confidential information or rules and regulations made in accordance with the Administrative Procedure Act. If you believe that this guidance document imposes 
additional requirements or penalties on regulated parties , you may request a review of the document. 
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